Purchasing Department

FAYETTE 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

| Phone: 770-305-5420

Cl‘eate YOUl’ StOI‘y. www.fayettecountyga.gov

August 21, 2019

Subject: IFB #1714-B: Resurface McDonough and Ramah Road-Addendum 1
Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information
for the above referenced Invitation for Bid. You will need to consider this
information when preparing your proposal.

1. What will be the allowed work hours on these roads?

On both roads the hours are 7 am to 6 pm. The County is open to consider a
second option for Ramah Road if requested by the Contractor to do the work
during the night 7pm to 6am and fully close the road to traffic in-place of
working during the normal day hours. This request needs to be listed under
the exception to specifications page in the bid package.

2. It is assumed that the 9.5mm TP1 Leveling is on McDonough Rd.. Will this be Spot
Leveling or Full Width Leveling? Can the square yards of Leveling be provided?

This will be spot leveling only where it is needed throughout both projects at the
request of the contractor and approval of the County.

3. How will the unpaved driveways be handled?
All unpaved driveways will be tied in at minimum of 2’ and a maximum of 4’

4. Will the contractor be required to post mount the Advanced Warning Signs or can the signs
be placed on tripods?

Tripods will be acceptable only if each street can be completed within one week.
County will place at least one message board on each of the projects

5. Will the contractor be required to use a MTV (Shuttle Buggy) when placing the 12.5mm
asphalt mix?

MTY is encouraged but not required.



10.

11.

Received by Company

It is identified that the turn lanes on Ramah Rd. will be milled and paved at 1.5”, but how
about the turn lanes on McDonough Rd.?

All turn lanes will need to be edge milled to tie-in flush with the existing curb and
gutter elevation.

It looks like the contractor will be required to pave into the driveways 4’ and into the side
roads 20°. Is this correct?

Yes.
Will the contractor be required to supply any asphalt compaction test for this project?
No the County will hire a second party to do asphalt compaction test.

Please clarify the Grading Per Mile item. The quantity looks to be understated.
McDonough Rd. is 2.20 miles in length x (2) shoulders = max. 4.40 shoulder miles and if
you subtract out the curb and gutter sections of the turn lanes the total will be +/- 3.97
shoulder miles.

Grading Per Mile will be changed on the bid sheet to reflect 4.29 mile (3.97 on
McDonough and .32 miles on Ramah).

The Bitum Tack Coat quantity looks to be overstated. Please clarify the stated quantity.

Thank you the bid sheet will be changed to reflect the new value of 3508 Gallons. A
new updated pricing sheet is attached. Please use this sheet when you respond.

A form titled “List of Subcontractors” is added to the Invitation to Bid by inclusion
in this Addendum (attached). This list shall be completed and submitted to the
county within 24 hours of issuance of the Notice to Proceed

Note: Please sign and return this addendum with your submitted quote. Any responder

not returning a signed addendum will still be responsible for compliance with
any requirements, specifications, or changes contained in the addendum.



Questions will be received until 3 PM Thursday, August 29, 2019. The received by date
for this Invitation to Bid has not been changed. Bids will be accepted until 3:00pm,

Thursday, September 5, 2019.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Director of Purchasing

TLB/tc



IFB#1714-B: Resurface McDonough Ramah Roads - Updated Pricing Sheet

Item Description Unit st d~..: _wﬁodaoa
Qty Price Price

150-1000  |Traffic Control Lump Sum 1

210-0200 |Grading per mile Mile 4.29

402-3101  19.5mm Type 1 (Leveling) Ton 390

402-3130 |12.5mm Ton 3,746

402-3190  |19mm Ton 415

413-0750 |Bitum Tack Coat Gallon 3,508

432-5010  |Mill Asph Conc Pvmt, Varible Depth | Sq Yd 7,611

653-1704  |Themo Solid Traf Stripe 24", White | Linear Ft 108

653-1501  |Themo Solid Traf Stripe 5", White Linear Ft 26,643

653-1502  |Themo Solid Traf Stripe 5", Yellow Linear Ft 25,860

653-3501  |Thermo Skip Traf Stripe 5", White GLF 610
653-6004 |Thermo SY White Sq Yd 91
653-6006  |Thermo SY Yellow Sq Yd 369
653-0110 | Thermo Arrow Type 1 Each 30
653-0120  |Thermo Arrow Type 2 Each 8
653-0130 | Thermo Arrow Type 3 Each 2
654-1001 |Raised Pvmt Markers, Tp 1 Each 680
700-6910  |Permanent Grassing Acre 1.24

TOTALBID PRICEf =




IFB # 1714-B: Resurface McDonough & Ramah Roads
LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS

To be submitted within 24 hours of issuance of Notice to Proceed.
All subcontractors shall be currently pre-qualified with the Georgia Department of Transportation

I do , do not , propose to subcontract some of the work on this project. | propose to subcontract
work to the following subcontractors:

TYPE OF WORK SUBCONTRACTOR NAME ADDRESS CONTACT AND NUMBER

SIGNED: DATE:




